Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2022 5:32 PM

To: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor)

Cc: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Subject: SLF8922M- DOA 30/11/22 (Policy no., SP2002751593-01 - 2022 22008542
Internal

HiJune,

| had assigned to LKK for this assignment.
Please allowed sometime for them to complete prelim report and seek mandate for authorization.
Thank you

PS: during my absence, please look for Sharon.

Janice Koh
Claims Specialist
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sq

OQD | Allianz @ | (.
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.
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From: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: 6 December, 2022 01:03 PM

To: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>
Subject: [EXT] Re: SLF8922M- DOA 30/11/22 (Policy no., SP2002751593-01

Hi Janice,
Our telecon on 5/12/2022 refers.

Estimate has submitted to merimen.
Kindly assist to check with LKK and advise on Authorisation .

* FYIl, owner are currently using rental car provided by Allianz.
Thank you.

Rgds

June

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel : 67556142



Fax : 67557719
Email- chmotor@singnet.com.sg

From: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor)

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 11:48 AM

To: AllianzClaims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)'

Subject: SLF8922M- DOA 30/11/22 (Policy no., SP2002751593-01

Dear Sir/ Madam,

OUR Client —SLF8922M
TP Veh - SLQ257U

Both above vehicles are insured with Allianz Ins.

Owner of SLF8922M initially filed claims against SLQ257U and your office has appointed M/S LKK to
conduct survey.

As liability is not able to confirm and to expediate on repairs, owner of SLF8922M has converted the claim
under OWN Damage claims.

Pls advise whether another survey (For OD claims ) is needed ?
* Veh is currently at our YISHUN WORKSHOP.

Thank you.

Rgds

June

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Tel : 67556142

Fax : 67557719

Email- chmotor@singnet.com.sg



